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Mr, Ronald T, Weakley, Business Manager
Iocal Union llo 1245, I.B,E.W, - A,F L,
450 Harrison Street

San Franciseo 5, California

Dear M, Weskley:

Within the next two or three months the Company expects to complete
the cenversion of Santa Rese Substation A in Nerth Bey Division from a mammally
operated to an autematic substation,

At the same time Fulton Substation, also in North Bay Diviaion, will
be made a fully attended switching center and changed from iis present unattended
status, 5

The decision to discontinue substation operators at Santa Rosa Subste~
- tion A and establish operators at Fultor Substation was made in order to improve
our servioce in the Santa Rosa district,

It is proposed to estahlish the classification of first operater for
Fultom Substation and to establish a rate identical to that paid to first
operators at substations of similar sisze and cperatiom, Cordslia Substatiom
and Mendoecine Substation in North Bey Division are comparable stations,

The rate for first operator at the above emmerated substations is
- $80,12 per week, Accordingly, it is propesed that the first eporator'l rate at
Fulton Substation be established at $30.12 per week,

If you are in accord with this proposal and sgree therete, please so
indicate in the space provided in the duplicate orig:l.mlhmefandroturn it o
the Company,

We are in acecord with the foregeing and agree thereto as of the dato'

hereof,
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